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April 17, 2017

Ms. Lynn A.S. Araki-Regan /l/\/

Budget Director, County of Maui
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Honorable Alan M. Arakawa
Mayor, County of Maui
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

For Transmittal to:

Honorable Riki Hokama

Chair, Budget and Finance Committee
Maui County Council

200 South High Street

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair Hokama:

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR (“FY”) 2018 BUDGET (EM-4) (BF-1)

The County is in receipt of the above Budget and Finance (BF) Committee requested information
dated April 7, 2017. Your request and the corresponding answer is provided below by the Department of
Environmental Management (DEM).

1. With respect to the refuse disposal charge for municipal solid waste, proposed to be increased
from $81 to $99 per ton, please provide historical cost comparisons with additional detail, not just
total cost. Include staffing, equipment, and other costs in the calculation. (MW)

See Attachment Q-1
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2. Because increased charges for uncontaminated greenwaste, grease trap waste, biosolids, and
other recyclables included in the proposed transfer from the Solid Waste Management Fund to the
General Fund are not currently authorized, this change will not be reflected in the FY 2018 Budget.
Please resubmit your Department's budgetary figures to account for this change. (RH)

Please refer to Budget Office Attachment Q-2

3. If the $3 per truck/vehicle residential refuse hauling fee for the Central Maui Landfill proposed by
your Department is approved by the Council, advise whether this fee will be sufficient to cover the
cost of opening on Sundays. Provide revenue anticipated to be derived from this fee and the
estimated cost of opening the Central Maui Landfill on Sundays. (YS/RH)

As discussed in the April 6, 2017 Rates and Fees meeting, No, the $3 does not cover the costs of
opening on Sundays. The revenue from the $3.00 Mayor proposed fee is planned to be used to
further bolster the highway litter clean up.

The gross revenue estimated (based upon projected vehicle counts) from this fee is $150,000/yr.
(Note this is for the Central Maui Landfill only as a pilot project.)

The budget estimates to add an additional open day for Sundays is about $700,000 per year. This
includes the minimum eight (8) positions necessary. This cost estimate does not include the
additional operations and maintenance cost, fuel, electricity and litter control. As the tons would
remain the same per week, this added day decreases the efficiency of the facility, decreases the
repair time available for equipment and increases the overall cost/ton and General Fund subsidy.

4. Provide a cost estimate to conduct a feasibility study and community evaluation for once-a-week
versus twice-a-week trash pick-up, for the Committee to consider in the FY 2018 Budget. Include
the possibility of using color-coded cans to designate the differences in trash pick-ups, the option
of providing smaller trash bins, and whether a tiered rate program could be implemented for
residents who opt for once-a-week pick-up instead of twice-a-week. (EC)

The cost estimate for such a study is wide ranging and depends upon an agreed upon detailed
scope from all stake holders (County management, Council and Community). Normally project
managers get cost estimates from consultants and then propose a budget. Assume several
Community/Council meetings, budget analysis, cost comparisons of other 1x/week communities,
union contract agreement impact reviews, etc., a rough cost estimate could be in the range of
$100,000 - $200,000.

An all or nothing plan for any suggested changes (1day/week pick up, bin size, etc) would be
recommended. If an account holder wanted to pay for two cans that could be possible, but offering
an “ala carte” system may not prove to be cost effective.
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5. What is the actual cost to provide residential refuse collection, per account? Provide a breakdown
of the cost and the amount the service is subsidized. (RH)

REFUSE COLLECTION
Fy1s EST FY18 PROPOSED EST FY18 FY 18
PROJECTED ANNUAL FY18 FEE REVENUE SUBSIDY &
COST TONS %
SUBSIDIZED
PER S64/month
ACCOUNT | (%47/me 517 $30/month/acct 310,832,400
49,000 (515/mo/acct Lanai) 59,558,000
(59/mo/3-Can Plan
TOTAL | $20,390,400 acct) 53%

6. What is the actual cost to provide landfill service at each landfill, per ton? Provide a breakdown of
the cost and the amount the service is subsidized. (RH)

Assuming the Mayor’s proposed Rate of $99 is approved, please see the foliowing:

L j _ LANDFILL | EST. .  BST. | .,
osTROT | Giion s | ronace | SST-SOTS | pevenyet | SUSSDY |
EENTRAL MAUI $76 219,960 $16,716,960 $12,695,431 $4,021,529
HANA LF $1,523 1,175 $1,789,525 $38,271 $1,751,254
MOLOKAILF $817 7,285 $5,951,845 $236,559 $5,715,286
LANAILF $360 6,580 $2,368,800 $534,164 $1,834,636

TOTAL 235,000 $26,827,130 $13,504,425 | $13,322,705

1 Residential waste is not charged a tip fee, so there is no revenue for that tonnage included in the estimated revenue.

2 Many factors adjust costs/ton estimates including: changes in tonnage, improved efficiencies, inflation/deflation, new technologies, changes in
compliance requirements, debt service, CIP project costs, etc.

7. Provide the number of residential refuse accounts on Maui, Molokai, and Lanai for FY 2015
through FY 2017 to date. (RH)

NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL REFUSE ACCOUNTS
FY 2017
FY 2015 FY 2016 (Through 3/31/17)

MAUI (includes Hana) 24,936 25,271 25,289

(Hana) (193) (184) (189)
MOLOKAI 519 514 501
LANAI 725 729 752
TOTAL 26,180 26,514 26,542

Note: These are year-end totals. Number of accounts varies throughout the year.
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8. Provide the actual tonnage collected at each landfill for FY 2015 through FY 2017 to date. (RH)

TOTAL TONS LANDFILLED
FY 2017

FY 2015 FY 2016 (Through 3/31/17)
CENTRAL MAUI 161,358 172,318 144,324
HANA 922 958 767
MOLOKAI 4,644 5714 4174
LANAI 5.440 4892 3614

Sincerely,

7~ %tewart Stant, Director
D

epartment of Environmental Management

Attachments

c:  Solid Waste Division
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